REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TTPE)

Date__ July 1, 1998 backet uﬂiﬁ)ﬂﬂlﬁ_‘

1. Division Nass/Staff Mese__ Communicationa/lsler
2. oke__Commnications/leler
3. oocm__Legsl Services

4., Suggested Dockst Title __ Cancellation by Floride Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificete
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¢ ciown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
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12/13/97

06/29/98

Hotel Centro America (TES30)
Certificate Number 3460

The USPS returned the return receipt for the RAF
notice. It shows it was delivered to and signed
for by Colin Russell.
The Division of Administration asked that we
cancel this company’s certificate for nonpayment
of its RAFs. This company owes a total of $66.00,
broken down as follows:
$50.00 - 1997 Regulatory Assessment Fee

12.50 - 1997 Penalty

3.50 - 1997 Interest

£66.00 Total Due




State of Floridl" .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 29th, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Jackie Knight ﬂ/

RE: RAF non payments - Seventh set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (seventh set) that | am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
July is $3.50 and Penalty is $12.50. | have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount
a utility owes the Commission. [ have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data
for your files.
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~hould you have any questions, please let me know.
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